
ti\ May & Associates, Inc. 
~ SURVEYORS - ENGINEERS 

Laura (ender 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

Materials Licensing Branch 

Email: laura.cender@nrc.gov 

Thursday, June 07, 2018 

Re: License Number 21-32626-01 

Ms. (ender, 

John P. May, P.S., P.E. 

511 West Houghton Avenue 
Second Floor 
West Branch, Michigan 48661 

Jpmay@rrnchigansurveys com 

Thank you for your call this morning. Even though we were authorized to possess up to 3 portable 

nuclear gauges, I have only ever possessed one portable nuclear gauge since receiving our NRC license. 

This gauge was a Troxler 3440 portable nuclear gauge, serial number: 37925. 

If you have any questions, please contact me. 

John P. May 

Tele: (989) 345-1600 Fax: (989) 345-1100 www.michigansurveys.com 



Cender, Laura 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Laura, 

Please see attached. 

Thank you 

John P. May, P.S., P.E. 
May & Associates, Inc. 
511 W. Houghton Ave. 
Second Floor 
West Branch, Ml 48661 
Office:989-345-1600 

John May <jpmay@michigansurveys.com> 

Thursday, June 07, 2018 12:31 PM 
(ender, Laura 

[External_Sender] Re: May & Associates, Inc. NRC License No. 21-32626-01 Termination 
NCR RES060718.PDF 

From: Cender, Laura <Laura.Cender@nrc.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 8:57:42 AM 

To: John May 

Subject: May & Associates, Inc. NRC License No. 21-32626-01 Termination 

Hello John, 

Thank you for taking time out of your morning to discuss your recent license termination request. A review of 
your licensing history indicated that you have previously been authorized to possess up to 3 portable nuclear 
gauges. Per our discussion, please submit a signed and dated response (1-2 sentences is fine) confirming 
that you have only ever possessed the one Troxler 3440 nuclear gauge. You may submit your response as an 
attachment via email or via fax to our regi~nal office at 630-515-1078. 

Please feel free to contact me at 630-829-9712 or via email if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 
Laura 

Laura (ender 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Materials Licensing Branch 

E-mail: Laura.Cender@nrc.gov 

Phone: (630) 829-9712 
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